
From:"Gant, Andrew" <AGant@vcso.us>
To: 'Editor VolusiaExposed' <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Cc:"Williams, Laura" <LWilliams@vcso.us>

Subject:RE: PRR - March and April 2020 ROIs
Date:Fri, 8 May 2020 17:41:00 +0000 (05/08/2020 01:41:00 PM)

Greetings, I have checked and confirmed that we have no completed IAs for 
March/April.

-----Original Message-----
From: Gant, Andrew 
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2020 3:34 PM
To: 'Editor VolusiaExposed'
Cc: Williams, Laura
Subject: RE: PRR - March and April 2020 ROIs

Request received, checking with IA.

-----Original Message-----
From: Editor VolusiaExposed [mailto:editor@volusiaexposed.com] 
Sent: Sunday, May 03, 2020 11:42 AM
To: Gant, Andrew
Cc: Williams, Laura
Subject: PRR - March and April 2020 ROIs

Andrew / Laura

Public record request for any completed ROIs completed within the
months of March and April 2020

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com
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